Ken McGurn 00 120 2

From: Roesler, Richard <roesler.richard@mail.dc.state.fl.us>
To: <KEN@MCGURN.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2001 11:19 AM

Attach: MSMap.gif
Subject: FW: Gainesville Office Boundaries

> e Original Message-----

> From: Thomas, Adam L.

> Sent: Friday, February 16, 2001 4:58 PM
> To: Stanwix-Hay, Ray; Roesler, Richard
> Subject: Office Quadrants

>

> The office (s) should be located SW in the general area of sw75th St; NW . _ .
> in the general area of county rd. 232 extending to the NE and SEAon the  ““"¢*

> general area of county rd 331. Please advertise outside of the above

> referenced areas with emphasis on remaining with those boundaries. See

> attached a map of Alachua county.

>

> Adam L. Thomas <<MSMap.gif>>

> Circuit Administrator

>
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THE STATE IS PREPAR‘INIG TO MOVE TWO ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES OUT OF THE CENTRAL
CORE OF THE CITY. THIS IS A OCNTINATION OF SPRAWL. WHAT REASONABLE JUSTIFICATION
* CAN THE GIVE EXCEPT THAT THEY WANT THE JOBS TO FOLLOW THEIR "FLIGHT" OUT TO THE

RUAL . AREAS.

4/3/01



